omar@galaxyaerospace.my

From: McCraw, Leslie C lll (FAA) <Leslie.C.McCraw-lll@faa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, 13 June, 2024 11:36 PM

To: omar@galaxyaerospace.my

Cc: Glenn, Brian J (FAA); quality@galaxyaerospace.my; McCraw, Leslie C Il (FAA)
Subject: RE: Additional PNs for ELT under Workshop Capability List (GAM/FAA/WCL) Issue 1

dated 10 June 2024

This office accepts your capability list revison.

From: omar@galaxyaerospace.my <omar@galaxyaerospace.my>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 7:59 AM

To: McCraw, Leslie C lll (FAA) <Leslie.C.McCraw-lll@faa.gov>

Cc: Glenn, Brian J (FAA) <Brian.J.Glenn@faa.gov>; quality@galaxyaerospace.my

Subject: Additional PNs for ELT under Workshop Capability List (GAM/FAA/WCL) Issue 1 dated 10 June 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Leslie,

With reference to the above subject, enclosed herewith is a revised Workshop Capability List Issue 1
dated 10 June 2024 for your kind acceptance. The reason of revision is the inclusion of several P/Ns
for ELT under Artex. We’ve performed self-evaluation of those additional PNs and found all
necessary facility, personnel, equipment/tooling and maintenance data are satisfactory and
sufficient.

Your support is highly appreciated.

Thank you.

Regards,

Omar Ahmad

QA Manager

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

No. A-01-02, Blok A, Bangunan Perdagangan Siera Ara Damansara, Jalan PJU 1A/5A, Ara Damansara, 47301 Petaling Jaya,
Selangor.

E+603-7455 0555 7 +603-7734 7526

Lot 11-14, MRO Centre, MIAC, Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor.

E+603-7734 7226 7 +603-7734 7526
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RECORD OF REVISIONS

MANUAL HOLDER:
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RE‘;‘S'ON REVISION DATE INSERTION DATE INSERTED BY
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RATING:

ATA CHAPTER:
COMPONENT:
WORKSHOP LOCATION:

Accessories
24

Nickel Cadmium Battery

Avionics Workshop HQ

LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE

CMM

PART NO. OEM Inspection REMARKS
REFERENCE | overhaul / Repair | Modification
Testing
TCA-109L-1 Marathon Norco | OMM 24-34-00 X X X X
Part 1.1 Page: 1of 1
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RATING:

ATA CHAPTER:

COMPONENT:

WORKSHOP LOCATION:

Accessories
24
Lead Acid Battery

Avionics Workshop HQ

LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE
CMM ;
PART NO. OEM Inspection REMARKS
REFERENCE Overhaul / Repair | Modification
Testing
RG24-15 Concorde CMM 24-30-71 X X
Part 1.2 Page: 1of 1
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RATING: Radio
ATA CHAPTER: 25
COMPONENT: Emergency Locator Transmitter (ELT)
WORKSHOP LOCATION: Avionics Workshop HQ
LEVEL OF MAINTENANCE
CMM i
PART NO. OEM Inspection REMARKS
REFERENCE Overhaul / Repair | Modification
Testing
$1840501-01 Kannad | CMM 25-63-07 X X Battery
Replacement
Kannad ELT
Programming Programmin
S1840501-01 Kannad | Training, X 9 9
Document
Number 21053
453-0003 / 453-0004 / .
453-0005 / 453-5004 ARTEX X Programming
453-5000 / 453-5001 /
453-5002 / 453-5003 / .
453-5006 / 453-5056 / | ARTEX X Programming
453-5060 / 453-5061
453-5100 / 453-5102 ARTEX X Programming
453-0006 / 453-0406 /
453-0407 / 453-0421 / ARTEX X Programming
453-0423 / 453-0424 A3-06-2824
Handheld
Programmer
453-6603 / 453-6604 / .
453-6611 / 453-6650 ARTEX (8700/8.707) X Programming
Operations
Manual
A3-06-2880 ARTEX Y1-03-0272 X Programming
A3-06-2749-1 ARTEX X Programming
A3-06-2796-8 / .
A3-06-2796-9 ARTEX X Programming
453-5068 / 453-5078 ARTEX X Programming
A3-06-2868 / .
A3-06-2869 ARTEX X Programming
Part 1.3 Page: 1of 1






